MISSOURI

Formerly University of Missouri-Rolla

Ss MissoURI UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

MEMORANDUM TO: Missouri S&T Faculty
FROM: Deanne Jackson, Secretary General Faculty
DATE: May 4, 2021
SUBJECT: Agenda for the General Faculty Meeting
Tuesday, May 4, 2021 4:00PM
Zoom

I. Call-to Order: 4:00PM Mohammad Dehghani

. Memorial Resolutions

a. S.N. Balakrishnan K. Krishnamurthy
b. Gordon Carlson Kurt Kosbar
lll. Approval of minutes of the December 1, 2020 General Faculty Meeting Mohammad Dehghani

- Minutes were distributed via email on December 14, 2020

V. Unfinished Business
a. None Mohammad Dehghani
V. Reports of Standing or Special Committees Stephen Raper

a. Elections for Committees

VL. New Business
a. Approval of candidates for degrees to be awarded
for Spring 2021 (see enclosure) Deanne Jackson
b. Recognition of Patent Awards Costas Tsatsoulis
c. Faculty Excellence Awards Stephen Roberts
d. Chancellor’s Report Mohammad Dehghani
e. Faculty Senate President’s Report Stephen Raper
VII. Announcements
VIII. Adjournment

Office of the Registrar « 103 Parker Hall + 300 West 13™ Street * Rolla, MO 65409-0930
Phone: 573-341-4181 + Fax: 573-341-4362 + Email: registrar@mst.edu « Web: http://registrar.mst.edu

An equal opportunity institution



